From: Sally Klein

To: SENR Exhibits

Cc: Sen Dembrow; Sen Olsen; Sen Findley; Sen Golden; Sen Roblan
Subject: Cap & Trade

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 6:04:46 AM

Members of the Committee,

To those of you who would support cap and trade.

If I weren’t seeing how completely duped the American public has become with false gun control promises and the
subterfuge that got us here, I wouldn’t have believed what you are trying to get away with in Cap & Trade is real.
But it is. Greed is powerful.

No, the science is NOT settled. And your own witnesses last year said what you are planning will have minimal
effect on the environment but it will greatly hit hard working Oregonians. Especially lower income people, those
you profess to protect.

If ever a saying has relevance in today’s climate change hysteria (being manmade) it is today.... Follow The Money.

Thursday on the very steps of the Capitol building you will hear how you are bordering on willfully harming the
economy and livelihoods of real people. No one coming to protest is in favor of destroying the environment and
many attending are doing more than you imagine to foster its care.

Listen to scientists that are drowned out by a compliant media and the turned ear of reckless legislators. Some of
those scientists will be attending. Stop what you are doing and walk out onto the steps or meet with them. There is
truth to hear and ruin to avoid. Do not pass a reckless cap and trade Bill that will surely destroy our state. Slow
down and see the whole picture.

Sincerely,
Sally Klein
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